From: Joan Benton

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:22:54 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Joan Benton
jbenton99@hotmail.com
858-755-1718

12631 El Camino Real, Apt 2404
San Diego, 92130
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From: Liane Brenner

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:54:52 PM

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

Liane Brenner
brenner.liane@gmail.com
8587930988

13383 Heston Place

San Diego, 92130
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From: DONNA CAMPUZZANO

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:47:27 PM

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

DONNA CAMPUZZANO
donnasarch@san.rr.com
858-525-1787

3694 FALLON CIRCLE
SAN DIEGO, CA, 92130
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From: Cheryl Coate

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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 10:59:22 PM

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

Cheryl Coate
ccoate@san.rr.com
858-792-1512

2212 Caminito del Barco
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Sherry Ceccanese

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:27:01 PM

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

Sherry Ceccanese
sherrycecc@sbcglobal.net
8583504648

13095 Brixton Place

San Diego, 92130
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From: Carol Harter MD

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:22:09 PM

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

Carol Harter MD
Cahartermd@gmail.com
858-481-8673

13783 Mar Scenic Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Catherine Chen

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:31:51 PM

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

Catherine Chen
suling811@yahoo.com
858-793-6625

13765 Rosecroft Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Yi-nan Chou

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:23:14 PM

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

Yi-nan Chou
rbrt72158-petone@yahoo.com
858-720-1656

13228 Ocean Vista Rd.

San Diego, 92130


mailto:rbrt72158-petone@yahoo.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Carolyn Curtis

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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:23:07 PM

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

Carolyn Curtis
cacurtis@san.rr.com
8587550238

13358 Benchley Rd
San Diego, 92130
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From: Kerry Dance

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:05:14 PM

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

Kerry Dance
ckdance2@roadrunner.com
858 259 0465

4774 Keswick Court

San Diego, 92130
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From: Stacey Goodman Earon

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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:24:55 PM

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

Stacey Goodman Earon
Staceygeaton@me.com
8589226769

187 ocean view ave
Del mar, 92014
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From: John Faassen

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:11:02 PM

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

John Faassen
jfaassen@san.rr.com
858 414-1592
13369 Benchley Rd.
San Diego, 92130
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From: Eaye Foroutanpour

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:38:50 PM

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

Faye Foroutanpour
begoochera@yahoo.com
858-755-3933

13260 Pantera Rd

San Diego, 92130
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From: gary ceccanese

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:13:52 PM

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

gary ceccanese
garycecc@sbhcglobal.net
8583504648

13095 BRIXTON PL
SAN DIEGO, 92130
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From: Donna and Don Gruol

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:38:33 PM

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

Donna and Don Gruol
gruol@scripps.edu
858-259-3794

2508 Vantage Way
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Cynthia Hardy-Gayle

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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 10:58:44 PM

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

Cynthia Hardy-Gayle
cynthia.hardygayle@gmail.com
858-792-8989

4887 Bradshaw Court

San Diego, CA, 92130
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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:23:09 PM

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
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From: Holly Hauser

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:46:32 PM

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

Holly Hauser
Hollyhauser@mac.com
8587555404

13293 Courtland Ter
San Diego, 92130
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From: Elizabeth Hendershot

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:23:30 PM

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

Elizabeth Hendershot
ehendjunk@att.net
858-794-0125

12535 El Camino Real, Unit C
San Diego, 92130
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From: Andrea Hermer

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 10:29:53 PM

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

Andrea Hermer
ahermer@yahoo.com
8583543830

13175 Janetta Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Roger Jehamy

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:29:34 PM

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

Roger Jehamy
Jehamy@aol.com
858-792-6697
13405 Roxton Cir
San Diego, 92130
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From: Douglas Junareis

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:26:14 PM

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

Douglas Jungreis
jungreis@ccrwest.org
858-481-6018

3734 Newcrest Pt
San Diego, 92130
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From: Bill Kolb

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:38:36 PM

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

Bill Kolb
kolb@prodigy.net
8587555554

13935 Mira Montana
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Karis Wong-Weinrieb

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:10:06 PM

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

Karis Wong-Weinrieb
Karilee22@gmail.com
8584815431

13386 Jarman Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Linda Kolb

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:37:43 PM

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

Linda Kolb
kolb@prodigy.net
8587555554

13935 Mira Montana
Del Mar, CA
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From: Jeffrey mersky

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:15:41 PM

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

Jeffrey mersky
Jeffm2232@yahoo.com
858-945-8357

3912 caminito del mar cove
San Diego, 92130
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From: Susan Miller

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:27:22 PM

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

Susan Miller
susan3733@gmail.com
8583540212

2469 Oakridge Cv

Del Mar/San Diego, 92014


mailto:susan3733@gmail.com
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

From: mislehproperties@aol.com
To: Mayor Kevin Faulconer; Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Todd

Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember
Scott Sherman; CouncilMember David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mezo. Renee; CLK City Clerk

Subject: | urge you to support One Paseo!
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:22:38 PM

Dear Council President Lightner and Members of the San Diego City Council,

The One Paseo Project deserves our strong support! As currently proposed, it is truly
a reflection of the significant community input that has been requested by the
developer and incorporated into the Project

The One Paseo Project:

* Provides a true, walkable main street that will connect our community and
complement the existing surrounding uses of retail, housing and employment center.

* Makes great use of a vacant site to provide usable, public green space, new bike
lanes, enhanced pedestrian connectivity as well as diverse shopping and dining
options in an area that is largely underserved and therefore generates auto trips
outside the community.

* Will generate thousands of construction jobs as well as permanent, high paying
jobs in this vital commercial corridor.

* Incorporates new housing close to where people work.

* Provides millions in private investment toward traffic improvements and millions
more for an Adaptive Traffic Management system as well as optimization technology
that will reduce travel times on the local roadways.

* Generates significant taxes and fees for the City and a boost to the local economy.

* Sets a new standard for energy efficient and drought resistant green communities.

* Helps to fulfill the General Plan’s strategy for “a City of Villages” as well as
important State, regional and local policy land-use initiatives.

At hearings in October 2014, The San Diego City Planning Commission recognized
that One Paseo clearly implements the goals of the General Plan’s City of Villages
strategy. Commissioners further said that the mixed use design aids in reducing
vehicle trips and concentrates density for future transit service. As Commissioner
Anthony Wagner stated, “Multi-modal transportation opportunities need to be seen
through a lens of tomorrow, rather than today.” This One Paseo will help bring such
opportunities to Carmel Valley.Thank you for taking the time to hear from the
community. | would like to urge your vote to approve the One Paseo project. Your
time and consideration are both much appreciated.

Sincerely,

George misleh
mislehproperties@aol.com
11172 corte Cangrejo

San diego Ca 92130-2637
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858 - 754- 7463
One Paseo Supporter



From: Lilla momtahen

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:16:09 PM

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

Lilla momtahen
lila_momtahen@yahoo.com
8582055475

129 10th Street

Del Mar, 92014
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From: David S.Nourok

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:33:47 PM

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
Dr. David & Marlene Nourok

David S. Nourok , MD & Marlene E. Nourok
nourok@yahoo.com

619-987-4285

5242 Avenida Cantaria

San Diego, 92130
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From: Julie pardee

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:35:30 PM

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

Julie pardee
nanajuliep@yahoo.com
619-977-0997

3674 Newcrest Point
San Diego, 92130
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From: Andrew Rinde

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 10:47:20 PM

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

Andrew Rinde
andyrinde@aol.com
858-720-0207

3556 SEAHORN CIRCLE
SAN DIEGO, 92130
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From: Vicki E Rutherford

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:43:15 PM

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

Vicki E Rutherford
vickir526@gmail.com
858-794-0738

4883 Brookburn Drive
San Diego, 92130
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From: Allison Saxman

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:06:57 PM

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

Allison Saxman
allisax@aol.com
858-736-4388

3639 Caminito carmel Landing
San Diego, 92130
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From: Erica Sontheimer

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:45:20 PM

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

Erica Sontheimer
erica.sontheimer@gmail.com
8583662665

4626 Exbury Court

San Diego, 92130
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From: R.Sundar

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:30:18 PM

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

R. Sundar
sundar@san.rr.com
858-847-0207

3786 torrey hill lane
san diego, 92130
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From: Suzanne williamdon

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:20:59 PM

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

Suzanne williamdon
Williamson_suzanne@yahoo.vom
8584812668

2747 caminito verdugo

Del mar, 92014
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From: Tamara Chen

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:30:07 PM

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

Tamara Chen
sweet_tpie@yahoo.com
858-345-3254

13765 Rosecroft Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Rebecca Mann & William Vealey

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:03:10 PM

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

Rebecca Mann & William Vealey
mann.beckie@gmail.com
858-259-8947

13586 Dogwood Way

San Diego, 92130
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From: Robert Wright

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 3:01:50 PM

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

P.S. - continued No votes for One Paseo by the collective City Council members will result in no votes
from me in any and all future elections you participate in, regardless of your individual vote.

Robert Wright
rwrightsd@gmail.com
858-442-2011

3414 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Karin Yoelin

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 2:39:04 PM

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

Karin Yoelin
karin@karinyoelin.com
8583544663

3503 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Thomas W.Bell

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 3:02:48 PM

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

Thomas W. Bell
twbell@san.rr.com
858-794-7626
4214 Calle Isabelino
San Diego, 92130
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From: Richard Belsky

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 3:52:15 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

I live and work Carmel Valley since 1995. The proposed One Paseo project is much too big for Carmel
Valley. The amount of square footage of retail, residential and office space will completely cause major
traffic congestion. The size of this project will completely ruin the atmosphere of Carmel Valley.
Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised serious concerns about
the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more are speaking out about
the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

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

Richard Belsky
Drbelsky@sbcglobal.net
858-2294437

3995 Tynebourne Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: James Brewer

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 1:35:57 PM

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

James Brewer
Jbbrewer@yahoo.com
8583501040

4081 Tynebourne Cir
San Diego, CA, 92130
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From: Janine brown

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 2:19:32 PM

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

Janine brown
J9@mbaleasing.com
8587920794

4746 thurston place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Lukai Cai

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 7:57:21 PM

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

Lukai Cai
lukai.cai@gmail.com
9492948666

12736 Brubaker Ct.
San Diego, 92130
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From: Doug Bell

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 2:10:47 PM

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

In a few weeks, you will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully request that
you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

You owe this to your constituents.
Sincerely,

Doug Bell
dbell@adnc.com
858-484-6845

12973 Pimpernel Way
San Diego, 92129
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From: Barry Edney

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 12:17:06 PM

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

Barry Edney
barry@estateresourcegroup.com
858-342-1933

11748 Carmel Creek Road, 104
San Dlelgo, 92130
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From: Michael Ferry

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 7:15:56 PM

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

Michael Ferry
m13ferry@aol.com
510-305-2944
13017 Candela Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Joanne E.Fink

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 10:21:55 AM

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

Joanne E. Fink

BFinktuna@aol.com

858-755-0879

12924 Via Latina Del Mar, CA 92014 (legally within the City of SanDiego)
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Rachel green

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 10:44:46 AM

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

Rachel green
racheleg@gmail.com
734-646-3356

4876 Santa Monica 153
San diego, 92107
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